From: AD2-GRV10 <ad2-grv10@nycourts.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 4:06 PM

To: 'Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)'
Subject: File Nos. T-222-24, T-223-24, & T-224-24
Attachments: File Nos. T-222-24,T-223-24, & T-224-24.pdf

Dear Ms. Sassower,

Please see the attached letter from Sharon Gursen Ades, Esq., in connection with the above-referenced
files.

Thank you,

State of New York

Grievance Committee for the
Tenth Judicial District

150 Motor Parkway, Suite 306
Hauppauge, New York 11788
Tel: (631) 231-3775

PLEASE NOTE: Pursuant to Judiciary Law Section 90(10), the information contained in this e-mail is PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL and is
Iintended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If the recipient of this transmission is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this communication is prohibited by law. If you
have received this e-mail in error, or if any problem occurred with its transmission, please notify us immediately by telephone at (631) 231-
3775.


https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-attorney-discipline/1-29-24-complaint-vs-3rd-iteration-commission/responses/2-8-24-ltr-from-agc10.pdf

